

## Home & School Minutes

February 12, 2019

Officers present: Jeremy Burkholder (Co-Vice President), Leigha Dobson (Co-Vice President), Josh Callahan (Treasurer)

Staff Present: Paula Rice (Principal), Jan Burkholder (2nd Grade Teacher), Amy Mayo (3rd Grade Teacher)

Parents Present: Kim Bolig, Stephanie Burkholder, Megan Englert, Lynn Leiker

1. Call to Order, Welcome, & Introductions: Called to order at **6:00 PM**
2. Minutes from previous meeting – January 15th, 2018 (as posted on website) Approved
3. Principal Report –
  - a. Thank you for Fun night
  - b. Summary of Presentation to School Board
  - c. Crisis drill awareness – Intruder Drill
  - d. Ron Wilson hired for Superintendent
  - e. Enrollment Projections – 392 of 432 before Kindergarten roundup
  - f. Potential future bonds will not affect Playground equipment
    - i. H&SA Discussion on topic:
      1. H&SA has Maybe \$40k to play with
      2. Jeremy B will talk to Gay Flax & explore potential grants to get an idea of total potential available \$
      3. We'll form a committee to manage the process
      4. A Fundraiser to get donations (\$, equipment, services for install) would also be prudent
4. Treasurer's Report:
  - a. Fun night up \$2k + in profit
  - b. Remaining expenses - ~\$9K field trips, \$11k teacher gift cards, \$2,500 yearbook
5. Upcoming Events / Committee Reports / Continuing Business
  - a. Taco Shop Deadline – February 20
  - b. Box Tops Deadline – February 21. December winner: Mackey; January winner: Hecker
  - c. Car Decals in process
  - d. Fun Night – February 2 – Will discuss feedback at next meeting
  - e. Fun Day – May 16 – Lynn Leiker is chair, will get with Jaymie & Mrs. Flax for info
  - f. Breakfast of Champions – March 27 – Lisa Brening is chair, she and husband will run like last year
  - g. McTeacher's Night – February 28th – Need teacher sign-ups needed, publicity
  - h. Teacher Appreciation Week – if you'd like to help, or have ideas, please contact Lori Daniels
  - i. School Supply Lists – need to get next year's school supply lists to Danielle as soon as possible.

With early enough lists, company willing to send generic supplies to see if they are OK instead of name brands. Also need to check with teachers this year to see if any supplies didn't hold up well. – NAME BRANDS PREFERRED!

6. Adjournment at 6:45pm & Next Meeting Dates: Tuesday, March 19 @ April 2 @ May 7

roadrunnerparents.com @ info@roadrunnerparents.com @ facebook.com/roadrunnerparents

Committee Chairs:

Root Beer Bash – Sarah Mackey, Vice Chairs: Ashley Steiner, Danielle Scott

Popcorn Friday – Lori Daniels

Box Tops/Tyson Labels – Kim Bollig

Fall Fundraiser – Aubrey Brooks, Vice Chairs: Kim Bollig, Danielle Scott

Taco Shop Gift Cards – Amanda McCall

T-Shirt Coordinator – Amanda McCall

Fun Night Administration – Meagan Englert

Fun Night Carnival – Kevin Daniels

Fun Night Meal – Megan Englert

Fun Night Raffle – Stephanie Burkholder

Holiday Shop – Lori Daniels, Vice Chairs: Kelli Yunker, Kim Bollig

Breakfast of Champions – Lisa Brening

Fun Day – Lynn Leiker

Staff Appreciation – Lori Daniels

Teacher Treats – Kevin Daniels & LaChelle Fitzmorris

PoPt! Gift Cards – Kim Bollig

5 th Grade Recognition – Leah Rhoades, Vice Chair: Megan Herrman

School Supply Ordering – Danielle Scott

Yearbook – Kevin Daniels